@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 16, 2020

Daniel Tezak

Canon Dolomite Quarry, LLC
205 Tunnel Drive

Caiion City, CO 81212

RE: Cafon Dolomite Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-376;
Acknowledgment of Completed Technical Revision (TR-03) Grading and Seeding

Dear Mr. Tezak,

In lieu of the Division being able perform a timely site inspection due to COVID-19 travel
restrictions in April 2020, we received via email on May 28, 2020 documentation of completed
grading and seeding in the Fines Disposal Area as approved in TR-03. This letter serves as
acknowledgment the TR-03 prescribed grading and seeding have been accomplished.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timﬁ%i;P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: DRMS file
Randy DiLuzio, T.H.E.
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